PMSTPCOL PEmails

From: Govan, Tekia

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2009 6:18 PM

To: 'Eichenberger, Louis C. (GE Infra, Energy)'

Cc: Joseph, Stacy; STPCOL

Subject: RE: 10/14/2009-Summary of a Closed Meeting With South Texas Project Nuclear Operating

Company Regarding ABWR Design Certification Amendment Application

Correction - Stacy Joseph's number is 301-415-2849.

Thanks
Tekia

Tekia V. Govan, Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

MS T-6-D48

Washington DC 20555-0001
301-415-6197

Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov

From: Eichenberger, Louis C. (GE Infra, Energy) [mailto:louis.eichenberger@ge.com]

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2009 1:46 PM

To: Govan, Tekia; Tai, Tom

Subject: RE: 10/14/2009-Summary of a Closed Meeting With South Texas Project Nuclear Operating Company
Regarding ABWR Design Certification Amendment Application

Importance: Low

Tekia and Tom
Thanks for following up on this for me.

Regards

Louis Eichenberger

Process and Readiness Program Manager
GE-Hitachi Nuclear Energy

C 979-219-1707

F 910-341-2740

E louis.eichenberger@ge.com
http://www.ge-energy.com/nuclear

3000 Avenue H
Bay City, Texas 77414-7231 USA

From: Govan, Tekia [mailto: Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2009 9:30 AM

To: Eichenberger, Louis C. (GE Infra, Energy); Tai, Tom

Cc: Nagel, Cheri; Joseph, Stacy; Tonacci, Mark; STPCOL

Subject: RE: 10/14/2009-Summary of a Closed Meeting With South Texas Project Nuclear Operating Company
Regarding ABWR Design Certification Amendment Application

Louis,



Our secretary is currently processing the meeting summary and all attachments related to the 10/1 public
meeting with STP. Once those documents have been processed in ADAMS and declared publicly available,
they will be sent to everyone on the mailing distribution list. | will follow up with you and forward you a copy of
the summary with attachments after it has been properly processed.

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

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 2:12 PM

To: Tai, Tom

Cc: Nagel, Cheri; Joseph, Stacy; Govan, Tekia; Tonacci, Mark

Subject: RE: 10/14/2009-Summary of a Closed Meeting With South Texas Project Nuclear Operating Company
Regarding ABWR Design Certification Amendment Application

Tom
Thanks for the quick response. My mistake. The meeting | was referring to / asking about was on 10/1/09.

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

From: Tai, Tom [mailto:Tom.Tai@nrc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 1:05 PM

To: Eichenberger, Louis C. (GE Infra, Energy)

Cc: Nagel, Cheri; Joseph, Stacy; Govan, Tekia; Tonacci, Mark

Subject: RE: 10/14/2009-Summary of a Closed Meeting With South Texas Project Nuclear Operating Company
Regarding ABWR Design Certification Amendment Application

Mr. Eichenberger,
The 10/14/09 meeting was a closed meeting. There was no handout provided for the meeting but we are

considering requesting a copy of the presentation material from STPNOC. If and when it becomes available, it
will be in ADAMS.



The 10/14/09 meeting summary was issued and the ADAMS number is ML092890380.
Regards

Tom Tai

DNRL/NRO

(301) 415-8484
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV

From: Eichenberger, Louis C. (GE Infra, Energy) [mailto:louis.eichenberger@ge.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 1:44 PM

To: Nagel, Cheri; Tai, Tom; Joseph, Stacy

Subject: FW: 10/14/2009-Summary of a Closed Meeting With South Texas Project Nuclear Operating Company
Regarding ABWR Design Certification Amendment Application

Cheri, Stacy or Tom
| am not sure when Tekia will be back. Per my email below, do any of you know if the handouts that were provided during
the 10/14/09 public meetings are in the process of being distributed?

From: Govan, Tekia [mailto:Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 12:32 PM

To: Eichenberger, Louis C. (GE Infra, Energy)

Subject: Out of Office: 10/14/2009-Summary of a Closed Meeting With South Texas Project Nuclear Operating Company
Regarding ABWR Design Certification Amendment Application

| will be out of the office until Tuesday, August 11, 2009. If you need immediate assistance with STP Chapter 2, please
contact Stacy Joseph at 301-415-2849, Stacy.Joseph@nrc.gov or Chapters 4 and 5, please contact Tom Tai at 301-415-
8484 or Tom.Tai@nrc.gov. For general concerns, please conatct George Wunder at 301-415-1494 or
George.Wunder@nrc.gov.

Thanks
Tekia

Regards

Louils Eichenberger

Process and Readiness Program Manager
GE-Hitachi Nuclear Energy

C 979-219-1707

F 910-341-2740

E louis.eichenberger@ge.com
http://www.ge-energy.com/nuclear

3000 Avenue H
Bay City, Texas 77414-7231 USA

From: Eichenberger, Louis C. (GE Infra, Energy)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 12:32 PM
To: 'Govan, Tekia'



Subject: FW: 10/14/2009-Summary of a Closed Meeting With South Texas Project Nuclear Operating Company
Regarding ABWR Design Certification Amendment Application

Tekia

| have received the notice below and the one below about RAI's that are related to the 10/14/09 STP NRC public meeting,
but | have not seen the handouts that were provided in the meetings. Do you know if they are still in the process of being
distributed? Thanks

From: Horne, Ronnie [mailto:Ronnie.Horne@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 4:12 PM

Subject: ML092750384 - SOUTH TEXAS PROJECT UNITS 3 AND 4

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

From: Nagel, Cheri [mailto:Cheri.Nagel@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 1:10 PM

To: Adrian Heymer; Anne W. Cottingham; Bill Mookhoek; Bill Stillwell; Bill Victor; Bradley F. Maurer; C. Waltman; Charles
Brinkman; Maslak, Chris E (GE Infra, Energy); Cindy; David Lewis; Donald Woodlan; Eddie Grant; Eddie R. Grant; George
Alan Zinke; J. J. Nesrsta; James Riccio; Jay M. Gutierrez; Head, Jerald G (GE Infra, Energy); John O'Neill; Joseph Hegner;
Junichi Uchiyama; Karen; Kathryn Sutton; Kenneth Waugh; Kevin Richards; Lawrence J. Chandler; Lon Burnam;
Eichenberger, Louis C. (GE Infra, Energy); Marc Brooks; Maria Webb; Mark Beaumont; Mark McBurnett; Marvin Fertel;
Matias Travieso-Diaz; Michael Mariotte; Campbell, Patricia L (GE Infra, Energy); Paul Gaukler; Paul Gunter; Peter
Hastings; R K Temple; Russell Bell; Sandra Sloan; Scott Head; Scott Peterson; Moen, Stephan C. (GE Infra, Energy);
Stephen Frantz; Steve A. Bennett; Tansel Selekler; Tom Miller; V Choa; Vanessa Quinn; Wanda Marshall; Marquino,
Wayne (GE Infra, Energy); William Maher

Subject: 10/14/2009-Summary of a Closed Meeting With South Texas Project Nuclear Operating Company Regarding
ABWR Design Certification Amendment Application

COPY OF OFFICIAL NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION RECORD PROVIDED ELECTRONICALLY
AT THE FOLLOWING LINK:

http://adamswebsearch2.nrc.gov/idmws/ViewDocByAccession.asp?AccessionNumber=ML092890380
This link is available as of October 21, 2009 (Late PM).

Cheryl A. Nagel (Cheri)

Secretary

ESBWR/ABWR Projects 1 (NGE1)
Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors
301-415-1126
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